Mike Kuo

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: NovemberQ7 2003 Friday 6:30 PM

To: CLIENT ADVOCATES; Don Erwin

Subject: RainBird Corporation- Controls Manufacturing Division, FCC ID:QVPWRH900, AN0O3T3336

Question #1: The information contains in the operational description also mentioned in the user manual. Based upon the information
can be obtained from user manual, request for confidentiality on the operational description as submitted will not be granted.
However, a detail technical description should be provided in the operational description to address section 15.231 periodical
operation. From the user manual and the information provided, there is no technical information provided to demonstrate that this
transmitter complies with periodical transmitter definition as stated in section 15.231 (a) (1) - (4). Please submit detail operational
description. If the revised operational description contains technical information then such attachment can be granted as confidential
document.

Question #2: User manual does not contain information required under section 15.21 and 15.19(a)(3) of FCC rules. Please provide
revised user manual.

Question #3: Page 38 to Page 57 of test report listed different FCC ID number. Please make necessary correction.

Question #4: Please remove schematic diagram and functional block diagram from the test report. Test report can not be granted for
confidential document. Please do not include any confidential document inside the test report. Please submit revised test report.

FYI: frequency stability test only requires for transmitter operates in 40.66-40.70MHz range.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill CA 95037

Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105

Fax: (408)463-0888
http://www.ccsemc.com



